From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ)

Sent: 4/20/2011 8:51:04 PM

Subject: FW: DOJ Response to Issa letter to ATF, dated 3/16/11, which we have now sent in pdf format to
Issa and Cummings staff

Attachments: Response to Chairman Issa - 4 8 11.pdf

Please place in backer and in our F and F folder in N drive. Thanks PJC

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMQ)

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 2:46 PM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);: ATF {ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF);

Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: FW: DOJ Response to Issa letter to ATF, dated 3/16/11, which we have now sent in pdf format to Issa and
Cummings staff

Fyi.

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 5:42 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); _Admin. Assistant SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: DOJ Response to Issa letter to ATF, dated 3/16/11, which we have now sent in pdf format to Issa and Cummings

staff

We've talked through the letter with Issa staff, who seemed appreciative, and briefly discussed it with Cummings staff.

DPP

" DPP |

DPP Ihanks. FB
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